WANSFORD PARISH COUNCIL	
<u>www.wansford-pc.gov.uk</u>	
Parish Clerk: Mrs M Lewis	
clerk@wansford-pc.gov.uk	
Tel: 07899732049	
The Community Hall, Peterborough Road, Wansford, PE8 6JN	



All Councillors are hereby summoned and required to attend the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday, 13<sup>th</sup> November 2023** at 7.30 pm in the Community Hall, Wansford. PE8 6JN.

Members of the Public and Press are invited to attend and to participate in Public Open Time and may record the Council meetings but are reminded they shall not do so in a way that would disrupt the meeting.

## AGENDA

Item No	
23(11)1	Chairman's Welcome
23(11)2	Attendance and Apologies for Absence
23(11)3	Declarations of Interest
	Councillors are reminded of their obligation under the Codes of Conduct to declare personal and
	pecuniary interest.
23(11)4	Public Time
23(11)5	Minutes of the meeting held on 9 <sup>th</sup> October 2023
23(11)6	Matters arising - updates of progress on the following items:
	23(03)11 A47 Dualling
	23(06)12 Wansford Bridge
	23(08)16 Peterborough Mayor's donation towards Wansford and Wittering Parishioners' transport
	to receive healthcare at Wansford & King's Cliffe Surgeries.
	21(11)12 Community Hall
	23(09)15 National Highways Designated/Social Fund
23(11)7	Planning
	There are no Planning Applications received this month.
23(11)8	Accounts to Date 2023/2024
	To approve the Receipts and Payments accounts for October 2023 – November 2023.
23(11)9	Budget 2022/2023
	To agree any changes to the budget if necessary.
23(11)10	
	(a) To approve the following payments: Parish Clerk's Salary (20 hrs x £14.21 for Oct. – Nov.
	$2023 = \pounds 284.20$ retrospective)
	(b) To confirm payment to Barker Signs Ltd against invoice dated 9 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2023 (£284.40)
23(11)11	Councillors Reports
	(a) Cllr Stannage to report on attendance at the Christie Hall Management Committee meeting
	26 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2023
	(b) Cllr Garner to report on attendance at Thornhaugh and Wansford Parish Council Burial Ground
	Committee meeting in October 2023.
	(c) Cllr Taylor-Pitt to report on Youth Council bulb planting in Nene Close and Youth Council
	meeting on 31 <sup>st</sup> October 2023.
	(d) Cllr Taylor-Pitt to report on attendance of NALC Online Youth Event held via Zoom on 25 <sup>th</sup>
	October 2023.
	(e) Cllr Stannage to report on the Augean Presentation on Restoration of Cooks Hole Quarry held in the Christie Hall on 25 <sup>th</sup> October 2023.
23/11)12	Peterborough City Council's Budget Simulator and Finance Meeting
23(11)12	To discuss any feedback on the Budget Simulator and to confirm <b>Finance Meeting 20<sup>th</sup> Nov 2023</b> at
	7.30pm in the Community Hall.

Item No

(,	Parish Council Projector
	For Councillors to discuss and agree the cost of the purchase of a new projector for use at parish
	council meetings and events.
23(11)14	Wansford Parish Council Strategy
	For Councillors to discuss further developments with this strategy.
23(11)15	Committee Reports
	To discuss any reports not covered in Councillors Reports.
23(11)16	Correspondence
	To discuss any correspondence received since last meeting on 9 <sup>th</sup> October 2023.
23(11)17	Matters for future consideration
	To consider Agenda items for the next meeting not already covered above.
23(11)18	Wansford Parish Council contributions to Living Villages
	November: Cllr Jane Taylor-Pitt
	December: Cllr Martyn Handley
	January: Cllr Graham Stevens
	February: Cllr Richard Clarke
	March : Cllr Graham Garner
23(11)19	Date of next meeting
(,	Monday, 11 <sup>th</sup> December 2023 at 7.30 p.m. in the Community Hall, Peterborough Road, Wansford.
<del></del>	Stannage